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Sarvesh Patil

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>
Sent: 07 August 2024 12:21
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Ameet Koomar; Sitaram Mistry; Ajit Singh; Rupali Pol; Pushpak Shewale; Nimisha Jadhav; 

Khursheed Ahmad; Jasmine Grover; Pradeep Kumar; Mantu Kumar Prasad; Usheer Mohan; 
Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Trupti Dalvi; Santosh Tambe; Stephen P

Subject: Re: FW: FW: AHM_WOW China_Additional Signage _Quotation_Submission_12.07.2024_R0

Dear Sarvesh ,  
 
We have done this work in urgency as the outlet was supposed to open . We have supplied these materials and 
installed them at site as informed in earlier mail .Thus These are our no regret prices.  
 
Please have a look and provide PO for the same.  
 
Thanks & Regards ,  
 
Manish Shishodia  
 
On Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 17:49, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Attachment missed in previous mail   

From: Sarvesh Patil  
Sent: 05 August 2024 17:45 
To: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale 
<pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Khursheed Ahmad 
<khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar 
<pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan 
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe 
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: AHM_WOW China_Additional Signage _Quotation_Submission_12.07.2024_R0 
  
Hi Manish, 
  
As discussed Further to your proposal, we are sharing our suggested target rates. 
  
Kindly review the same and update your prices on SAFAL. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
  

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 02 August 2024 19:06 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale 


